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MEMORANDUM FOR SEE DISTRIBUTION

SUBJECT: Fort George G. Meade Policy Memorandum #80, Constitution Park
Fountain Rules

1. The purpose of this memorandum is to establish the rules and hours of operation for
the fountain located in Constitution Park.

2. The fountain will be operational from 1 April — 1 November every year.

Opening day for the fountain can be adjusted due to an unseasonably long winter and
can be postponed until such a time it is feasible to open the fountain.

Closing day for the fountain can be adjusted due to an abnormal amount of foliage
complicating maintenance on the fountain.

3. The fountain will be turned on at 0600 each morning and turned off at 2300 each
evening.

4. The following are rules for proper conduct in/around the fountain
a. Swimming in the fountain is prohibited.
b. Wading in the fountain is prohibited.
c. Throwing foreign objects such as coins into the fountain is prohibited.

d. Playing in the fountain with items such as remote controlled boats is
prohibited.

e. Standing on the ledge surrounding the fountain is prohibited.

f. Sitting on the edge of the fountain and immersing hands or feet into the water is
prohibited.

g. Pets will not be allowed in the fountain.

h. Climbing on the fountain is prohibited.
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5. Signage pertaining to the aforementioned rules will be installed in areas that are
clearly observable by the public.

6. The point of contact for this memorandum is the Director, Directorate of Public
Works at (301) 677-9141.

EDWARD C. ROTHSTEIN
Colonel, Military Intelligence
Commanding
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